

MATTHEW MUDGET

- GRAPHIC, PRINT & INTERACTIVE DESIGNER-

(617) 372 6110 · hiremattmudgett@gmail.com · www.matthewmudgett.com

PROFILE:

I am an adaptable designer with four years of industry experience, successfully filling multiple rolls. With a desire to grow, I am continuously learning new techniques and software. My goal is to create comprehensive designs that catch consumers attention.

CONTACT

(617) 372-6110



SOCIAL MEDIA



/matthew-mudgett



@mudgedesings

SOFTWARE



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe XD



Adobe InDesign





Maya



3D Studio Max

PORTFOLIO



www.matthewmudgett.com



EXPERIENCE:

GRAPHIC ARTIST/TECHNICIAN

Identity Group · Brunswick, ME · April, 2021 - Present

- · Construct signage that reflects the client's needs and speaks directly with
- · Handle multiple accounts and assure that the product is made efficiently and received on time.
- · Responsible for understanding material, maximizing print production and minimizing waist through creating print files that use 80-90% of material.

DIGITAL MARKETING AND DESIGN SPECIALIST

MindsetGo · Westborough, MA · January, 2020 - September, 2020

- · Collaborated directly with the company's founder to develop social media posts, Power Points, flyers, and website content.
- Created unique icons and designs that increased user traffic and encouraged exploration within the digital platform.

USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER / RESEARCHER (CONTRACT)

Rugged Coastal · Portland, ME · August, 2020 – October, 2022

- · Analyzed quantitative and qualitative user data.
- · Compose in-depth presentations that highlight effective design and interface techniques.

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Arts in Game Design & Development Quinnipiac University · Hamden, Connecticut · (August 2014 - May, 2018) GPA: 3.53, Cum Laude

Master of Science in Interactive Media and Communications Quinnipiac University · Hamden, Connecticut · (August 2017 - May, 2019) GPA: 3.67